OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

JOSEPH J. CZARNEZKI e COUNTY CLERK

DATE: May 20, 2014
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Joseph J. Czarnezki, County Clerk

SUBJECT: Claims Report

The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on
behalf of Milwaukee County, for the period April 21, 2014 through May 18, 2014.

General Claims:

Claimant Date Claim Rec. Dept. Involved
RUBEN and PAMELA
ANGELES 5/1/2014 DAS - HUMAN RESOURCES
NICOLE BROWN 4/25/2014 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
JEROME COOPER 5/6/2014 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
RYAN DRISCOLL 4/21/2014 SHERIFF
DONDRAS HOUSE 4/30/2014 SHERIFF
PATRICIA LAMPLEY 4/25/2014 DTPW--FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
LONTRELL LEE 4/30/2014 HOUSE OF CORRECTION
STEVE NUSZBAUM 4/29/2014 CORPORATION COUNSEL
JOY STROYIER 5/8/2014 DTPW--FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
NICHOLAS TIMBER 4/22/2014 DTPW--FLEET MANAGEMENT
KIMBERLY WILLIAMS 5/2/2014 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
YOLANDA WINSTON 5/2/2014 SHERIFF

MCTS Transit Claims with No Dollar Amount:

Claimant Date Received
NICOLE SEYMOUR 5/8/2014
DOVIE JOVANOVICH 5/9/2014
JEWEL LAY 5/16/2014




